



## IHM Catholic School Council Meeting Minutes

**Date:** Thursday June 13, 2019

**Time:** 6:00 pm

**Location:** Learning Commons

**Present:** Melissa Thompson, Melissa Mitreski, Melissa Collina, Josie Ricca, Raffaella Giannini, Doreen Benson, Suzanne Kircos, George Kagianis, Aba Wadden, Andrea Toffolon, Anna Rita Castellano, Sara Villella

**Regrets:** Nadia Barcoroli-Siciliano, Janet DeStefano

**Guests:** Stephanie Bautista

### ***FINAL MEETING OF 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR!***

<i>Agenda item</i>	<i>Discussion and decision</i>	<i>Action items</i>
1. Welcome, Opening Prayer,	George welcomed everyone. Vito lead us in prayer.	
2. Review & acceptance of agenda	Minutes from the meeting of May 6, 2019 were accepted as they were without any changes. Approved by Suzanne and Melissa C	
4. Chairperson's report	<p>George spoke about the charities to put money towards that was raised. Thompson family fundraiser for Mac Kids, Demazenod Door or split? Vote to done to determine where funds go (Total funds for charity \$1547.86)</p> <p>Votes went Both- 8 Demazanod- 1 Thompson Fundraiser- 3</p> <p>Motion forward for both- Raffaella and Sara</p> <p>Thank you to all that came to the school BBQ on June 3<sup>rd</sup> It was a great night.</p> <p>Balance of \$10,000 going to- Apple TV, classroom support, SMART boards, PE outdoor equipment and \$300 towards student agendas. Total \$9,900. Josie motioned to accept Doreen second the motion. Everyone voted in favour of the above.</p>	

5. Treasurer's report	Josie spoke of changes. Expense form attached.	
6. Student Council President's Report	Gio not in attendance	
7. Principal Intern's Report	Nadia absent and sends her regrets. Vito spoke on her behalf.	
8. Principal's Report	<p>Updates:</p> <p>Thank you to everyone for all their hard work this past year.</p> <p>Pro Grant application 2019/2020</p> <p>Back to school BBQ on September 18<sup>th</sup></p> <p>First Communion Meeting September 25<sup>th</sup></p> <p>Tentative: First meeting CSC October 1<sup>st</sup></p> <p>Projected class organization, 2019-2020 as of June 13<sup>th</sup></p> <p>Spoke of new teachers coming and teachers that are leaving us</p> <p>Preliminary Parental Involvement Survey- good response. Take time this summer to look over it.</p> <p>School Budget- see attached</p> <p>Group spoke about thinking about next year events- more community events. Put it in your Head Space!!!</p> <p>Have a safe and enjoyable summer!!!!</p>	
9. Committee Reports, General information updates and Discussion		
10. Adjournment	Josie seconded by Melissa C.	